Re: new res--db--tropical winds--nanette rudman 12/29/2023 ocean view

From Cindy Kerr <ckerr@holidayvip.com>

To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Cindy Kerr <ckerr@holidayvip.com>, Cindy Kerr <ckerr@holidayvip.com>,
HH-Holiday Host-Cindy <cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>

Date 28/12/2023 07:23

It was cancelled.
Thanks,

Cathy

Cathy Hruska

Holiday Host, Inc

100 E Granada #219-A
Ormond Beach, FL 32176
386-676-7638

ckerr@holidayvip.com

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101l.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 28, 2023 10:44 AM

To: Cindy Kerr <ckerr@holidayvip.com>; Cindy Kerr <ckerr@holidayvip.com>; HH-Holiday Host-Cindy <cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>; Holiday Host
<holidayhost@holidayvip.com>

Subject: Fwd: new res--db--tropical winds--nanette rudman 12/29/2023 ocean view

was this sale cancelled

-------- Original Message -——

Subject: Fw: new res--db--tropical winds-nanette rudman 12/29/2023
ocean view

Date: 27/12/2023 09:48

From: Cindy Kerr <ckerr@holidayvip.com>

To: "reservations@rooms101.com" <reservations@rooms101.com>

| just contacted this customer and they are stating that they
cancelled? This is just to inform you.

Thanks,
Cindy

Cindy Kerr

Holiday Host, Inc

100 E Granada #219-A
Ormond Beach, FL 32176
386-676-7638
ckerr@holidayvip.com

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 15,2023 10:48 AM



To: Cindy Kerr <ckerr@holidayvip.com>; Cindy Kerr

<ckerr@holidayvip.com>; HH-Holiday Host-Cindy
<cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>; Holiday Host <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>
Subject: Fwd: new res--db--tropical winds--nanette rudman 12/29/2023

ocean view

checking to see if this was book

-------- Original Message -——
Subject: new res--db-tropical winds--nanette rudman 12/29/2023
ocean view
Date: 10/11/2023 08:07
From: reservations@rooms101.com
To: HH-Holiday Host -Cathy <ckerr@holidayvip.com>, HH-Holiday Host-Cindy

<ckerr@holidayvip.com>, HH-Holiday Host-Cindy
<cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>, HH-Holiday Host
<holidayhost@holidayvip.com>

please book hotel and tour

thanks



